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whether this Bill ought to bo continued to a determined Time, or to the
end of the next Seflion, Have you not by the above Words of your Mel-
fage exprefly declared your readinets to agree to either of the Alternatives
fo that the Bill might have a fired Time of Determination, s there any
time mentioned to which you limited our choice of a longer Time; no
Gentlemen, the only Condition you then infifted upon with regard to the
Continuance of the Bill, was a fived determined Time, and nos, after
that we have clofed with you upon your own Prepofal, and named Nine
Years for a Continuance, you tell us (cven againft the very Face of the
Meflage, which you defired us to Read over again) ¢ That you did not
¢ propofe the Bilt tor Arms, &°c. generally for any Number ot Years with
¢ a fixed Determination, but only for fuch a Termy as the Neceflity of the
¢ prefent Jun&ure may require ;’ But fhould your own Interpretation be
rut on thefe Words, yoa have not urged one Argument, or alledged one
Reafon to fhew, that the Neceflity of the prefent Juncture of Affairs does
not require the Continuance of Nine Years, nor indeed can you with any
Confiftency to your former Admiflion, tnake anyPreternce againftthe Length
of Time, for by the above Words cxtralted from your former Mcflage,
you agree with us, ¢ That it is unceitain how long War with Spam will
“ continue, of how foon another with Frasce may begin,” And if we
are in {uch a dangerous ftate of Uncertainty, how can the Term of Nine
Years be {aid to be too long for a Fund, which does not raife 300/ Sterling
per Anrum clear of Dedudtions for Arms, &¢. for Defence of the Province :
Althe’, Gentlemen, you defpair of the Goodnefs of any Arguments to con-
vince us; that the Neceffity of the prefent Jun@ure cannot require Nine
Years continuance ; yet as you found by offering to our Choice the Two
Alternatives, you could draw us from our Refolution. of adhering to the
niext Seffion, you now exped, by throwing the Bait (as you imagine) of
Six pence, or any lefler Sum (Greater we fuppote you meant) for Two
Ycars in our Way, we fhall furely fwallew it : But we plainly tell you,
wé cannot accept what you mention, for many Reafons : In the furft Place,
as there cught to be a Confiftency obferved in the Behaviour of the feveral
Branches of the Legiflature, we carnet think, but, that, tho” from our
dutiful Regard to his Majefty’s immediate Service in raiing Forces, we
were prevailed with to recede from our fitft Refolution and aéeept ene of

- your alternatives, yet it we fhould now relinquith our Choice, we might

be thought to> unftable in our Proceedings, and never know where to flop:
Ih the mext Place, how can we be fure vou are'in earneft > We thought

“the greateft Reliance might have been had on your Compliance, without
- the lealt Hfitation; to-any Choice we fhotld make of the Alternatives;
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